

Associated Students of Gavilan College 5055 Santa Teresa Blvd. Gilroy, CA 95020 Social Sciences (SS) 205 October 13, 2016: 9:45 am Minutes

1.0 <u>Call to Order</u>

Priscilla Ahmed called the meeting to order at 9:45 am.

2.0 Roll Call*

Title and Name	Present	Absent	Late Arrival Time	Excused	Early Departure
President: Priscilla Ahmed	<u>X</u>				
Region IV Representative: David DiDenti	<u>X</u>				
Student Trustee: Iris Cueto	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Clubs: Omar Lopez	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Technology: Rebecca Kinman		<u>X</u>	<u>9:49</u>		
Vice President of Activities: Briana Stauble		<u>X</u>	<u>9:46</u>		
Vice President of Athletics: Mary Cueto	<u>X</u>				<u>11:01</u>
Vice President of Finance: Jesus Quezada				X	
ASGC Advisor: Dr. Blanca Arteaga	<u>X</u>				

3.0 Adoption of the Agenda

MSC (O.Lopez/B.Stauble) Approved Unanimously

4.0 <u>Approval of the Minutes</u>

October 6, 2016 MSC (D.DiDenti/O.Lopez) Approved Unanimously

5.0 <u>Public Comments</u>

Public comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker and a total of fifteen minutes per topic. There is no discussion allowed during public comments per the California Brown Act. *Ryan Shook- Introduced himself as the new Student Life Coordinator. He will be working with Omar to help work with clubs and events. He graduated from UCSC this past May. He graduated from Gavilan in 2014. He was a Rambassador, also worked in the writing center and tutoring center during his time at Gavilan. He will be located in office 161 in the student center. During the move he will be located in MP 114 cube F.*

6.0 <u>Confirmation of New Officer(s)</u>

- 6.1 Adam Lopez, Vice President of Marketing
- 7.0 <u>ASGC Leader Reports*</u> will be limited to <u>two</u> minutes. No questions are allowed at this time.

7.1 <u>ASGC Advisor</u>

Today & tomorrow financial aid, admissions and counseling will be closed. There will be no services offered until Tuesday. Blanca contacted Jeff regarding the move and is waiting for a response regarding the things that are mounted on the wall. ASGC leaders will be meeting on Sunday for breakfast. The goal of us meeting is to get to know each other a little more.

7.2 ASGC President

President's council was canceled this week. She has been completing office hours and working on planning the Halloween event. She made some decorations for the event and brought them into the office.

7.3 <u>Region IV Representative</u>

Last Thursday night he attended SSCCC events committee. The advocacy event was discussed. He also attended a Region IV special meeting at 7:30pm. There were two resolutions sponsored, rail fare college student discount and waiver for online students campus center use fee. We will need to start looking at resolutions for GA. He also attended a Region IV rules committee meeting. Monday he attended the curriculum committee. Surveys have been distributed and bring them back as soon as they are done. All surveys are due back by November 18th. He was asked by Pat Hendrickson to go to her class and present for ASGC. He distributed all surveys to her class.

7.4 <u>Student Trustee</u>

Iris attended the board meeting on Tuesday. Gavilan is working on getting tents with side walls. They will be bringing as many tables as possible from the student center to bring to the tents. She will be in the board facilities committee on November 7. October 27th she will meet with Carina Cisneros, Ryan Shook, and Dr. Arteaga to discuss services for dreamer students.

7.5 <u>Vice President of Clubs</u>

He has been going to classrooms presenting about the town hall and ASGC. He was invited to speak about measure by community solutions. October 25th there will be a lunch with Dr.Rose from 1:30-3:00pm.

- 7.6 <u>Vice President of Technology</u> She has a district technology meeting today. The computer Science club said that they plan on attending the Halloween event and fundraising.
- 7.7 <u>Vice President of Activities</u> *No report.*
- 7.8 <u>Vice President of Athletics</u> No Report.
- 7.9 <u>Vice President of Finance</u> *Excused.*
- 7.10 <u>Vice President of Marketing</u> *No Report.*
- 7.11 <u>Gavilan College Sheriff</u> *Absent.*

8.0 <u>Unfinished Business</u>

- 8.1 Halloween/Dia de los Muertos, Discussion Item, Priscilla Ahmed and Iris Cueto (5 min) ASGC leaders volunteered for activities and responsibilities regarding the event. There was an update on the back up location for the event. It was mentioned that the backup location could be the TRIO/MESA area. Priscilla contacted Eddie regarding the idea.
- 8.2 Dream Resource Center, Discussion Item, Priscilla Ahmed, ASGC President (10 min) Priscilla stated that she has reached out to the chancellor's office. She just wanted to

bring this to ASGC as a discussion item and get new ideas. There will be a meeting on 10/27 at 8:30 am meeting with Carina to discuss resources for dreamers. David DiDenti mentioned working with SSCCC to see what ideas they have about implementing a dream resource center. Dave will let us know the contact for the SSCCC.

9.0 <u>New Business</u>

9.1 GDC Halloween Bingo Fundraiser on 10/27, Action Item, Omar Lopez, VP of Clubs (5 min)
 Motion to table to 10/20.

MSC (I.Cueto/M.Cueto) No objections.

9.2 Final update on Gavilan Town Hall Update, Discussion Item, Omar Lopez, VP of Clubs (5 min)

The town hall will be held next Thursday. There are moderators. All of the information is available on the website. (gavilantownhall.com) Omar would like ASGC to be present at the event.

- 9.3 Rho Alpha Mu Halloween Hot Chocolate and Sweet Bread Fundraiser on 10/27, Action Item, Omar Lopez, VP of Clubs (5 min)
 MSC(M.Cueto/I.Cueto)
 Approved Unanimously
- 9.4 Approval to use CI Solutions as a vendor for the new ID card system at a cost of up to \$20,000, Action Item, Dr. Arteaga, (20 min)
 Amendment (D.DiDenti/I.Cueto) Approved Unanimously
 MSC (I.Cueto/B.Stauble)
 Approved Unanimously

1.0 Ad Hoc Committees

1.1 Sustainability 5 min. Point Person: Briana Stauble

2.0 <u>Recognition</u>

3.0 Adjournment

MSC(R.Kinaman/I.Cueto)

Priscilla Ahmed adjourned the meeting at 11:08 am.

"Do not follow where the path may lead. Go instead where there is no path and leave a trail." Harold R. McAlindon

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the ASGC Senate room or otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the ASGC office at 408-848-4777. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the ASGC Senate to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the board meeting.

Please help keep Gavilan College a liter-free campus and preserve its park-like setting. Thank you. www.gavilan.edu/asgc

Disclaimer: The ASGC reserves the right to suspend the orders of the day if necessary to conduct

business.

*All positions are listed on the <u>ASGC website</u>. Only filled positions are shown on the agenda